

# Stephanie Boen

Home: 2015 NE 105<sup>th</sup> ST, Seattle WA 98125-6616  
Phone 206-427-1180  
E-mail [Hockeyme99@yahoo.com](mailto:Hockeyme99@yahoo.com)

## Profile

I am a friendly, dedicated and a very self driven person. I have many years of customer service excellence. I enjoy learning new tasks and I take pride in my work. I like to work in a team, but I do just as well on my own. I am reliable, responsible, and trusting. I have held customer service jobs at Mr. Formal, Safeway and a small child care center on the UW campus.

## Experience

September 2007 – October 2008

Shop assistant at MR. Formal in Seattle during their busy season. I would assist in the measuring and fitting clients in their formal wear rentals and purchases. I would assist with the choices in colors, fabric and styles of tuxedos and their many accessories. I did the nightly checkout, counted the till, and made the deposits. I also cleaned the shop, did computer work, filled out inventory reports, broke down returned rented tuxedos to be cleaned, answered phones, plus much more.

### June 2007

Temp job at Safeway as a sales event specialist during store grand re-opening. Offering samples and information on the latest products the store had to offer. Assisting shoppers around the new store and greeting shoppers as they entered the store.

September 2001 – January 2007

Kitchen assistant for west campus children's center in Seattle. I have a current food workers permit. I prepared healthy snacks, daily cleaning tasks, updated kitchen inventory, washed and folded laundry, retrieved hot lunch and washed dishes. I also greeted staff, children and parents as well as visitors.

## Education

1995 – 1999

High school diploma, Nathan Hale, Seattle

I was a student with good grades and never late, with few missed days. Worked in attendance office and an off site work program during my senior year. I was my homeroom student union rep for 3 years.

## Achievements

I have had first aid and CPR training. I also have a current food health workers permit. Knowledge in customer service excellence, plus many other skills.

References available on request

Contact list

## My references & contacts

|                  |              |
|------------------|--------------|
| Francis Gathenya | 206-440-2252 |
| Susan Clyde      | 206-361-2242 |
| Selim Kang       | 206-349-1922 |
| Aleta Woodworth  | 206-592-2248 |

### *Work sites/volunteer sites*

MR. Formal “tux shop” store #38  
9-19-07 to 10-8-08  
10724 5th Ave. NE, Seattle, WA 98125  
206-363-5020  
**Manager: Rob Culter**

North city Safeway store # 497  
6-1-07 to 6-28-07  
NE 175<sup>th</sup> 15<sup>th</sup> AVE NE  
206-363-3130  
Manager: John Fields

West campus children’s center  
9-11-01 to 5-4-07  
3904 Cowlitz road, Seattle, WA 98105  
206-548-9850  
**Director: Heather Cross**

Friendship Adventures  
3-1-06 Currently volunteering\participating  
9805 NE 116<sup>th</sup> street P.M.B. # A185, Kirkland, WA 98034  
360-668-3840  
**Director: Maureen Browning**